

RE: **Multimarkets specified occupations 2064079** (P22-64828)



Bids XOS < bids@market-xcel.com >

To ○ 'Mark Xu'; ○ deepiti@market-xcel.com; ○ pm@market-xcel.com
Cc ○ 'Shekhar'; ○ 'Lawrence Nam'; ○ raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com

13-10-2022

Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

Sure, Mark. Looping in here the PM Team to take this forward at **CPI of USD 15 on best effort basis.**

Thanks again.

Regards,
Anshika Chugh
+91-9654677531

From: Mark Xu < Mark.Xu@Toluna.com >

Sent: 13 October 2022 14:32

To: bids@market-xcel.com

Cc: Shekhar < Shekhar@Toluna.com >; Lawrence Nam < Lawrence.Nam@Toluna.com >;
raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: **Multimarkets specified occupations 2064079** (P22-64828)

RE: **Multimarkets specified occupations 2064079** (P22-64828)



Bids XOS < bids@market-xcel.com >

To ○ 'Mark Xu'; ○ deepiti@market-xcel.com; ○ pm@market-xcel.com
Cc ○ 'Shekhar'; ○ 'Lawrence Nam'; ○ raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com

13-10-2022

Click here to download pictures. To help protect your privacy, Outlook prevented automatic download of some pictures in this message.

Cc: Shekhar < Shekhar@Toluna.com >; Lawrence Nam < Lawrence.Nam@Toluna.com >;
raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: **Multimarkets specified occupations 2064079** (P22-64828)

Hi Anshika,

Thanks for your quote. Our budget is very tight. Could you please help us at USD \$ 15 CPI?

Thanks & Regards,
Mark

From: Bids XOS < bids@market-xcel.com >

Sent: Thursday, 13 October 2022 4:49 pm

To: Mark Xu < Mark.Xu@Toluna.com >

Cc: Shekhar < Shekhar@Toluna.com >; Lawrence Nam < Lawrence.Nam@Toluna.com >;
raaj.dharmani@market-xcel.com

Subject: RE: **Multimarkets specified occupations 2064079** (P22-64828)